Methist Ceery
RHWG: This property was purchased c. 1845 for $1 from David Wager, owner of the

Elmendorph Inn, for use as a burial ground for the newly organized Methodist Society.
Several servants from the local Astor estate, Rokeby are buried here.

RHHG: Time has erased many details on some stones but some dating to 1847 are still
legible. Some maids who served at Rokeby Estate are buried there. The last burial was in
1955. The iron fence was added in 1898. The local Jay-Cees have been instrumental in
cleaning and rehabilitating the cemetery.

Bassett: ...the silent city of the dead, the Methodist cemetery, where sleep many who went

to make up the happy homes of old Red Hook. Speak kindly of them, or not at all; may the rest in
peace.



